
Addendum One / RFB 13-2379 
 

 
600 NE Grand Ave. 
Portland, OR 97232-2736 
(503) 797-1700 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

RFB 13-2379 
Solar Installation on a Pre-Engineered Golf Cart Barn – Glendoveer Golf Course 

 

Note:  The following additions and clarifications to Request for Bid 13-2379, hereby become part of the 
Request for Bid.  It is essential that all prospective Bidders note the content of the Addendum. 

In the interest of fairness, this information is being provided to all interested bidders.   

Clarifications: 
 

 Additional plan sets are attached to this addendum. 
 Photovoltaic panels must be made in the USA and meet the warranty and efficiency standards. 
 Bidders shall use the bid form to identify any substitution requests and provide specification sheets 

for any components proposed.  This information shall be clear and complete so that research of 
the suitability of the substitution can be prompt and timely. 

 
 
Questions and Answers –  
 
How long before the project can be started? 

Minimum of 90 days 

Who is the electrical contractor for the site work? 

Frahler Electric 

Can solar panels and other components be substituted? 

Yes, as long as the equipment meets or exceeds the warranty and the efficiency standards. 

Does Metro want to own the system or would you be open to a PPA? 

Metro wishes to own and purchase the system outright 

What is the date the substitution requests are due? 

Substitution requests are due with the bid. 

Will you clarify the panel warranty requirements? 

The desired warranty is 25 years. 

Will internet access be provided to the completed pole building? 

Yes and it is not part of this RFB. 

Should the bid price include any incentives? 





13-2379 Glendoveer Cart Barn Solar PreBid Attendees Addendum #1, Attachment A

Name Co Email Phone

Jennifer Hall Synchro Solar jeni@synchrosolar.com (503) 208-4786

Vince Culp Energy Unlimited vince@energyunlimitedoregon.com (503) 952-6986

Ken Den Ouden Advanced Energy Systems ken@aesrenew.com (541) 683-2345

Dan Tracy Solar Universe dtracy@solaruniverse.com (503) 828-9500

Jordan Weisman sunbridgesolar.com jordan@sunbridgesolar.com (503) 407-6820

Pete Edling Totalis pedling@totalisenergy.net (978) 500-8156

Thomas Farringer REC Solar tfarringer@recsolar.com (971) 239-9985

Derek Edwards Solterra Systems derek@solterrasystems.com (503) 709-3244

Dan Petrin Frahler Electric dan@frahlerelectric.com (503) 639-4627
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BID SET

CIVIL  DRAWING INDEX 

VICINITY MAP

GLENDOVEER GOLF COURSE CART ENCLOSURE ADDITION

14015 NE GLISAN STREET, PORTLAND OREGON 97230

Dig  Safely.
Call the Oregon One-Call Center

DIAL  811  or  1-800-332-2344
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EROSION CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS
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UTILITY PLAN
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